



# KHAN MD FAYJUL KABIR

FULL STACK DEVELOPER  
& UI/UX DESIGNER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

## LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Bengali - Native

## ACHIEVEMENTS

- Become a UX Designer from Scratch, Interaction Design Foundation (July 2020).

## PROFILE

Khan is a talented Full Stack Developer who can complement his skillset with experience in UI/UX design. Furthermore, his Master of Science degree in Marketing allows Khan to understand the business objectives and customer value behind his code. The rare combination of expertise in all three areas makes Khan a strong fit for fast-growing product teams as well as ambitious agencies.

## RECENT PROJECTS

### MyHappyFund - a Fund Raising App

Ant Design, Bcrypt, Cloudinary, Express.js, JWT, MongoDB, Node.js, Nodemailer, React.js, Redux, SCSS with BEM, Stripe Checkout

A full-stack application built as a graduate project in collaboration with another developer. This application features authentication, CRUD operations, filtering for the admin panel, and payment checkout with Stripe. The purpose of the application is to enable communities to raise funds for their campaigns.

### DevNet - a Social Media App for developers

Express.js, Formik, JWT, React.js, React-Bootstrap, Redux, MongoDB, Node.js, SASS

A full-stack application built in a team of three developers. The purpose of the application was to create a social media platform for developers for collaboration and knowledge sharing. The application features form validation with Formik, authentication, and CRUD operations. In this project, Khan was the team lead and he was responsible for the UI/UX design and front-end development.

### Rest Countries API

TypeScript, React.js, Redux, Redux-Thunk, Redux-Saga, SASS, Material-UI

An independent project for populating a client-side of the application with the data from a third party API. The application has CRUD operations (create, read, update, and delete) for interacting with the data.

## SKILLS

**Front-end Development:** Accessibility, Ant Design, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, React-Bootstrap, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

**Back-end Development:** Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

**Database Management:** MariaDB, MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

**Testing:** Jest.

**DevOps:** GitHub Actions.

## EXPERIENCE

### Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | October 2021 - Present

### UI/UX Designer

The Mercer Club Inc. | New York, USA | June 2020 - January 2021

- Conducted research and ideated to design a product based on a SaaS platform.
- Designed interfaces for web and mobile devices.
- Built prototypes and conducted usability testing.

## EDUCATION

### Vocational Qualification in Information and Communications Technology

Business College Helsinki | Helsinki, Finland | January 2021 - Present

### M.Sc. in Marketing

University of Oulu | Oulu, Finland | September 2016 - May 2019